Workington Town Council

Town Hall, Oxford Street, Workington, Cumbria CA14 2RS

Telephone: 01900 702986

Email: office@workingtontowncouncil.gov.uk Website: www.workingtontowncouncil.gov.uk

20th November 2020

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to a meeting of Workington Town Council on Wednesday 25th November 2020 at 6.30pm on the Zoom platform. Joining details for the Zoom meeting will be distributed under a separate cover. The meeting takes place under the authorisation scheme outlined in the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

Yours faithfully

CGourlay

Catherine Gourlay
Town Clerk

AGENDA

Public Participation

To discuss any items of interest to the council brought forward by members of the public. This session will last no longer than 20 minutes. The council cannot take any decisions in this session, except to bring items to a future meeting. The public are not permitted to speak in other parts of the meeting unless allowed to do so by the chairman. Please follow the specific guidelines for Zoom meetings distributed separately.

1. Apologies

To receive and accept any apologies. If accepted, apologies will be considered to be for reasons approved by the Council under the terms of Local Government Act, 1972, s85.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of interest relating to matters which appear on this agenda, but which have not been previously declared on members' declarations of pecuniary interest and other interests.

3. Exclusion of Press and Public (Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960)
To consider whether there are any agenda items during consideration of which the press and public should be excluded.



4. Minutes of the previous meeting

To receive the minutes from the meeting on 7th October 2020 and affirm them as a true record.

5. Mayoral Announcements

To receive a report from the mayor on her civic activities.

Mayor's calendar of events since Full Council Meeting on

Wednesday 23 September 2020

Date	Event	Time
Tuesday 22 September 2020	Handover of new minibus, South Workington Youth Partnership, Moorclose Community Centre.	1.00 pm
Sunday 8 November 2020	Remembrance Sunday Laying of wreath at Cenotaph (Mayor) Laying of wreath at St Mary's Harrington (Consort)	11.00 am 11.00 am
Wednesday 11 November 2020	St Mary's Church, Harrington Presentation of the Harrington Standard at Harrington Cenotaph	11.00 am

6. Princess St Day Care Centre

To consider a proposal that the Town Council purchases the Princess Street Day Care Centre from Cumbria County Council for £50,000, subject to correct process, and that the Council funds the purchase through a loan from the Public Works Loan Board, for the value of the building, plus a sum for the necessary renovations. Presentation by Cllr Paul Scott.

7. Motion from Cllr MJ Heaslip

To receive a brief update of the motion from Cllr MJ Heaslip relating to the transfer of property from Workington Borough Council, to Allerdale District Council.

Reports from Committees

8. Finance and General Purposes Committee

The Council to the minutes of the Finance and General Purposes Committee meeting on 20th August 2020.

b. To note the report from the External Auditors

9. Planning Committee

The Council to receive the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting on 2nd March 2020.

10. Environment Committee

The Council to receive the minutes of the Environment Committee meeting on 3rd September 2020.

11. Culture Committee

The Council to receive the draft minutes of the Culture Committee meeting on 8 September 2020.

12. New Vehicle

The Council to consider the options between vehicles for the Estates Team. Reports attached.

13. Employment Issues

To note a report of any appropriate employment issues raised by the clerk for a future decision or to aid in his delegated decision making.